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From: Davidson James[/O=EXCHANGE/OU=ADMINGROUP1/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DAVIDSONJ2]
Sent: Fri 19/12/2014 12:53:34 PM (UTC)
To: Newsome Pete} GRO i Harvey
Michaeli GRO ;
Cc: Godeseth Torstein} GRO |
Subject: | FW: Remote access paper
FYi

James Davidson

Post Office

Fujitsu

Lovelace Road, Bracknell, RG12 8SN
Mob:i GRO

Email:i GRO i

Web: http://uk. fujitsu.com

Fujitsu is proud to partner with Shelter, the housing and homeless charity

Reshaping ICT, Reshaping Business in partnership with FT.com

b% Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?

From: Mark Underwood: GRO
Sent: 19 December 2014 10:54

To: Davidson James

Subject: Remote access paper

Hi James, Got side tracked yesterday — apologies, | have now been through the paper and stripped a fair amount out
(detail and prior questions). | have shared amongst the team and once | get comments back, will come back to you.

The only questions | had left to ask FJ was
1) Are the three circumstances described the paper, the ONLY ways to affect branch accounts
2) Some further detail around the pilot that took place in 2010 — number of branches involved, over what time
period etc
But we can run through these over the phone once | get the paper back from the team.

Hope that is ok

Mark

Mark Underwood
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have
received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views
or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET,
LONDON EC1V 9HQ.




